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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  World ParaVolley Members 
 
FROM: World ParaVolley Sport Department 
 
RE:  2019-22 Hosting Opportunities 
 
DATE:  April 2018 

 
We would like to draw your attention to the following opportunities for you to host and 
organise World ParaVolley events: 
 
SITTING VOLLEYBALL 
2019 World Super 6 (Men) (To be held only every second year) 
To be chosen from the top 10 teams in the world by special invitation.  Organisers are 
invited to bid for 2019 or 2021. 

 
2020 World Super 6 (Women) (To be held only every second year) 
To be chosen from the top 10 teams in the world by special invitation. 
Organisers are invited to bid for 2020 or 2022. 
 
2019 and 2021 World Club Championships (Men and/or Women) 
For Club teams from all Zones. 
 
2020 Intercontinental (Men and Women) 
Featuring the Tokyo 2020 Paralympic Games qualified teams. March to June 2020. 
 
2020 Paralympic Games Final Qualification Event (Men and Women) 
For non-qualified teams seeking the final places available (one place for each gender). 
To be completed in 2020 before mid-March. 
  
2022 World Championships Final Qualification Event (Men and Women)  
For non-qualified teams seeking the final places available (one place for each gender). 
 
2022 and 2026 Sitting Volleyball World Championships 
For qualified teams, 16 Men and/or 16 Women. June to September 2022 and 2026.  
 
BEACH PARAVOLLEY 
2019 and/or 2020 Beach ParaVolley (Standing) World Championships (Men, 
Women, Mixed - genders tbc) 
The first Beach World Championship in history.  
 

For further information and application forms to host and organise, please contact the 

Sport Director: sportdirector@worldparavolley.org 

and the General Manager: generalmanager@worldparavolley.org 

 
 


